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) ) [P el s201. . .
':f”l:fwfsaid, "Rabbit"?

";)5;r' We was there by the garage where W1111e Earl was :

'J?ﬁf}?}",;:jstending behind. ":; {]fg:ﬂ5 1;-5 ;;vsgﬂr'f

B B PR N ."at,did Rabbit mean’ y :
> _L:}{;f,ffﬁ}f:":i;iMR; FERGUSON : Objectlon. o f’ﬂf'fJLV R

et el MR !{UNEVOL. Objectlon.

8 o - phm covm' OVerruled ( .,u,juu e Y. -f 4 ......) B

r{;lle?Rabbit vas the pass word to keep each other from
-“shootlng each other whenever we were coming by and
;ﬁe have one posted in that area we would say ?abblt
n ito let hlm know we were comlng tarough, to let h1m
o ;;know sO he wouldn t shoot. U |
n ng  ;aWbuld you come to the dxagram again, please’

(W1tness goes to the blackboard )

.”-f'ﬁ_'“fWould you point out where Steve Corbett went to at

=% . 5th Street? s |
i A iHe went to rlqht here whlch woulﬂ be the place
: " .;iright up in here. e '
QG—F‘ How after he came back from there, where—dad—youago?
1. i
- : Ve wcnt bacP to Mike's Grocery. _
 ; Q————Where~was éhe defenﬂant Chavis when—he"eatém—aebhit“?

X “";,/’“Rc'said Rabbit just before we got up between right

here by this house, then he started hollering "Babbit”.

C o | ha-v~eome-baok~to~the"stand*piwx*e~
(:) .Aei"'-vuf;‘ r" g (w1tnesq returns to the witness stand.)
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O 4»’}41___ikmumhoiyent back to Mike's Grocery store?J

';}pa Myself Steve Corbett and Ben Chavis

R CoLE @ ' Once you qot ‘back to Mike's Grocery store what,

,7;1f anythzng, occurred?

MR. BALLANCE. Your Honor, object.

'I‘HE COURT s Overrulnd.( ,»[’:ou / jz.- ’ ._.....)

RIS W 'I'hen ChaVJ.s told him to go across, the street and get

o ’ MVM.UJ'L/p -A«»*'.A/‘T uic-'
t:he can of gc.s and (al—l~e-"-ue went across the streetl

A . - E
'*=aad_that_is_mhenenan -
S .
o) . . . - - - -

AT o us., o szitofun?

Q%mW&—@me*e? \f_, Ry _
» ,»4-‘ FaCJ-!lg Gth Street between the t‘urd and fourth

L - TR L

house. R IR s

Q——-—‘;‘het—r—where—yoﬂ“w‘ént? A

_f, -a.-——-"‘lti'?_‘f“l‘t:' c‘,;. ;H_,M_:. . DR t_Q |
I L 59———1&113 did Jou see em—yone there at that time when you
: : 3 got back? . L
| e VWho was that? .7 |
o MR HUNEVOL: Objection. . )
- .. pn COURT: Overrulod (8 c"/cz,u p /J._. —
E A. : connie Tyndall Jerry Jacobs, James McKoy and Marvin

\ Patr:Lck.
-

O

u id you seec any others at that time?

. =
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( ; . .
R L‘}"?fJ77{:_ﬁiff . MR. FERGUSON: bjectlon.
.. . ... “.. - THE COURT: Overrulec'i (./")/(‘ZI v Qe _._.,)
o .A;'ﬁz-l_ ’ Joe Wright., o ’

. ;
e

Hﬁere were these ﬂonnle, hesé defendants that Fou

have described?; ’ P -
L{)_) A \

k————?hey—was “in the driveway between the thlra ani fourth

A

C‘% HR. HUNEVOL: Oo;ectlon. )
o . e RO 01rerru1ed.(£}:&_i,[‘ -—L A ‘njt?o R

e’

‘MR, BALLANCE: bject to the leading.

3

/ﬁ,/ Peglnald Epp was walking in the street whth a gun
and Chavis told him to get out of the street and go
on down there between the houses.

Mw a‘;out Wayne Moore? Ihere did vou see him?

,Ar‘ Wayne %oore was going behind the first house on

Ann Street. o C-
0 Did he have a'weépon'wifh Him at that time?
Oh' S S MR. FERGUSON: Objection to the leadinf.

THE COURT: Objection sustained.

'
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‘- )/ Reginald Epps is the one sitting on the back row

”Q. o What, if anything, did he have with hin?

MR, BALLANCZE: Objection.

| TEE COURT: Overruled. (%;702_"2,_;,1,/‘1{3, _,__.)
A 'He had a rifle. ' '

. Jint ginald-Epps,

3 —?hzase’

behind Ben Chavis with the beige and dark brown knit

. sweater on.

W&W%mmfﬂe-@ynda 11,
vp%ease?"‘

/’ Connie Tyndall is the one sitting behind Mr. Ballance

: w'ith the orange shirt on with the beard.

T Nnow—about—tha-defendant~Jerry-dacobs? Tould you

| point-hin-eut,—nlease?

)//' Jerry Jacobs is the one sitting behi@nd the next
attorney with the striped shirt on, grayish bhlue
suit on with the dark blue wet jacket on.

g—;-nbark—-}aluewi;et-on?

AR ight. .
: Q%Mlaﬂ#&ynwﬁmrﬂ“ywmh im

wb.pleasak

,.k"ﬂ Wayne Moore is sitting behind Connie Tyndall with
the maroon knit on.

H——Vould_you-po int—out—the dafendant Joe Ilright please?

. o




@~———Honid'YEu—nornt*Oﬁt~the~ﬂefendanG»Jam°s~HcKoy“pieaee’
,affﬁ Jhmes McKoy is sitting on the far end with the
_ dungarees on and the black knlted sweater.
e As-you-went-back-to-the area between the third-and
fourth-house -om fth~Street —that—you-have-described,

| What—if-anythinas—occurred—at~that-~tine,-please?
’Lf” After Chavis had told Reginald Epps to go on between
| ' the house and Wayne Moore then Chavis then told us
'(:r“”-- ; ‘ e | to go on across the street and firebomb Mlhe s and
) . - he told me to throﬁ Willie Earl Vereen two firebombs
and then he told me to take the can of gasoline with

,me.

O~——%here-was_the can_of gasmhne‘amig&%
‘(/ﬂff’ The can of gasoline was still sitting between the
“third and fourth house in the driveway.
‘Q What,'if anything, éid you ohserve about Joe Wright

at this time, the defendant Joc Wright?

MR. FERGUSON: Objection. , \
Ny y :
‘ THE COURT: Overruled. (;”‘/ /Ir;u f;k-—"jJ
A Joe Wright nhad a qun and a pistol,and he had a field

jJacket with a white tane with a c¢ross on the bhack

'(:}t“”" : of it, and he had this glue on the back of it that

g
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would shine at night; He had bullets taped on the

back of the jacket also.

o

T Was e ac thls vitree?

A~ At this time he was standing between the third and

EITNY

. fourth house,

Q*'""ﬂtﬂ*yoa—see—whe:év_ii;anv please, he waat—to?

o ¢f!
A—"Yosy—=sir+ ne vent beninu the fourth house between
" there.

f !

/ .
. Q—~——Now éfter Chavis made tne statement that ¥ou have

descrlbed'about going to Mike's what—if-anything,

- did-yeu-do2 | \ '
o

/&f’f Then we went across the street to Mike's Grocarx;

v VR 0—
- R i R

_A.— Myself, Marvin Patridk, James McFKoy, "onnle Tyndall
Y

,‘

and Jerry Jacobhs.
: Q—w—there~was~themdeéenaﬁnt-ehavfg“ﬁf“fﬁﬁfffiﬂe?

,x”’ Chavis was standing on 6th ”treet facing Mike's.

-

I;‘ AR 4
Hw%]tln nf +FMoostroegit~rans ﬁ?: On"
‘V' "--‘-m""-i_,_.__ ....-——“/
A On the east QIGﬂ,ﬁo‘j‘ PEEENrY
e

,g"' Across from Mike's?
'Q“‘“‘ﬁhatT_iﬁ—anythinq,.did_hewhgyg“in his .possession

A} M (4

A~ e still had this .45 au;omatic.

O
£ Low-<id-he H&V“iG-&n—hiﬂﬁﬂgoacgglﬂn?

,}ré Ile had it in his hand
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MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.

- .
.
—

- - _ _. THE COURT: Overruled.(Eth}ﬁlr: /:3‘ p
. ) - 4’(
A He had it in his hand out,

“TonE?
" A——Right, Facing towards 6th Street.
4} '~ What do you mean by "out"?

" MR, FERGUSOM: Objection. _

'C\"f\ > [r /".‘- ."i

THE COURT: Overruled. L&LJ/f»fav"’f'~“"4

A He was holding it in possession in case someone

would happen -

MR. FERGUSCH: Objection.

G | o MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained.
(4 Would you show how he was holding the nistol?
MR. HUNEVOL: Objection. | .
AT 8 !
THE, COURT: Overruled. \:ffo.c.«;'.-ff.z-f/ Sl e
i
A He had it out facing fth Street. WWould be facing

this way. He had it out like thht, and he told us

to go q?ead and throw the firehombs.

~y
—— When wvou and the defendants Patrick and McFoy and

Tyndall and Jacobs went over to Hi%i;s whaT portion

of-Mikets—HAYBU YD to? 12 d

A" We went to the front of Mike's .
/

Q*’“"Uﬁ”ﬁhat'gtreéz; _ﬂ_,,//
- L=
<S 4~ Facing 6th Strcet.
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Q | And was there anyone else with you at this time?

.l }

| {-
Z"HP COURT: Overruled.L /.er'LFT /. ;__./

A Just darv1n Patrick Jnrry Jacobs and James McXovy,

JR. HUNLEVOL: Objnctlon.

i Connie rr‘ynr‘ﬁall.
Q‘ "Whgn you got across the ;treeﬁ in front of Mike'’s
what, if anything, was said by any of these defen-
..ﬁants that you have describei?
MR, HUNIVOL: Object.
MR.VBALLAHCE: Ohject. )
THE COURT: Overruled. g<?f;,liif’;’:v‘?'ff-"' fiz'w-)
A I dian't ﬁaVe any matches. So I asked Marvin Patrick
for some matches.
Q Prior to that time had the defendant Chavis said
anything?

¥MR. FFRGUSON: Objectlon.

S

THE COURT: Ov@rrulﬁd . 'J}II", » ,_', PR

A, Yos, sir.
et ok he-say?

= = - - - - . a

- . 1+ F R, §
_a~~ 1He told us to go ahead and throw the fireborhs in
-

nthe store.

44— "' Did you get any matchos?

e s o et ¥

Q What, if anything, occurred after you qot the matches
MR, HUNEVOL: Objection. ; ‘
THE COURT: 01.erruzléd;(€’ ,;1;}5',:[)_'}--.-'.,- £ ,.‘-»)

.
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After we got the ma €
ghrown into the store.
0 Now who threw the first firebomb, if u know?
| " MR. HUNEVOL: Objection. ~
THE COURT: Overruled /C/‘"df ;.LLc',v / 2 .---—/
Lv—. I dld, as I remember.
LH———Bardon?
. )
Ar———TIdti~as-I-racall.
And what, if anything, did you do prior to throwing

Q10" before.
A Nothing.
0 Who lighted the firebomb?
. MR. FERGUSON:Objection.
HR. HUNEVOL: Objection.
THE COURT: Objection sustained.
ﬁ bid anyone light the firebomb?
MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
MR. HUNEYOL: Objection. ) .
THE COURT: Overrulcd.(gZ” LAIT‘ 'b"’”fj
A Ygs, sir)
0 ——Who?-

1
Z

-A—-= Connie T?ﬁaall;

@

Which firehomb were you talking abhout?




?

MR. FERGUSON: Objection to the leading.

‘MR, HUNEVOL: Objection.
- .
o
HE COURT: Don't lead him.{.Jﬂoqz
i

¢

3

A The first firebhomb.

@  What 4id the firebomb look like?
MR. HUNEVOL: Objection - ;
THE COURT: Overruled. JV?ﬁr"‘" /“"'"'J
- A It was in a wine bottle which had aquCf and gaso-
.- 7 1line. /
Qs‘;_ﬁhatpkiﬂd*oi—wLCk?
A ___Clotir,
K Where was the wick?b
A The wick is in the ﬁeck of the bottle and used the

wick for the light.

MR. BALLANCE: Objection. ‘ ,
/“l" A jjf;‘ v .t

0

_ THE couq : Overruled.! ¢
A .To light one.
| Before the Flrebowb was lit what, if anything, Aaid
you do with the fircihomb?

-

MR. BALLANCE: Objection. '

~ g o

A * §
THE COURT: Overruled.( /2 f1flei. £
A After the fifehomh was 1lit I threw it.
MR. HUNEVOL: Objoction.
MR. FERGCUSON: Move to strike.

THE COURT: Objection sustained: motion to

I
.[f . / LI

can e S . 4
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ma‘ . - '..
| ~ atrike allowed.

“" -

0. - Before the firebomh was lighted what, if anvthing,

dié you do with the firebomb?

' MR. FERGUSON: Objection. .
oL , o A !
< wHE COURT: Overruled./lrn. g @&y fro 70t
L . N ¢
o Bgforo'the firebomb was 1lit I took the firebomh and

then turned it up so a little bit of gas couléd come
v down féAihe wick. -
,g;—_-hnd—tﬁaﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁf*aéburred?’
’}(’; And then the light occurred.

-&—w—*What*waS"itt"aswtowthewfirebomb?

‘ 5%M‘ _1,— The wicki€'=§ -Zﬂj'
Q and what, if anything, did you do with the firehomh

once the light was struck on it?

YR. HUNEVOL: Objection.
] =

v
'

{ s o £ ;
THE COUKT: Overruled.(i’ﬁﬁf,ﬁtff- N
: /
A Then I threw it ing? the windlowr.

. » - ':-v s
o _Which window did—yow throv the firsbomh into?
. "":s—....._______u_'__,,’//
~—A——ag. the window facing Cth Street which would be

‘ the second window

ﬁ———-upzfxrfﬁ'ar—ﬁcwnstﬁiis?
.’.._._-—-"" '
|

' A~ Upstairs.
f’

0  Now would yon stand over here just a moment pleasc

~“and describe how you throw the firehomb?

(3?*, o ;_ ~(Witness goes doun before the jurybox.)
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'ir I was Staﬁalﬁf‘like this here (indlcating) and the
firebomb I threw underhanded like that
Q And was there any particular reason at this time why
you would throw it underhanded? -
. MR. FERGUSON: Objection. \
- Ot pdies 1 ___)
o THE COURT: Overruled. ‘._g,(/*w»
—When CRavis - . | )
- ﬁEVé a §E3t—ua—herw—wust“a‘miﬁﬁffi_
{Witness goes back to the witness stand. )
A 'Whenever éHaV1s had showed me how to make firehombs
»_;A he told us how to throw firebombs also. a
-_Q Do you recall when defendant Chavis told you how to
make firebembs?
MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
MR. HUNEVOL: Oblj'.ection.c\_ ,
fHE COURT: Overruled.‘“/ﬂq'r/ i /?3"~*1/
A Yes, sir.
0. tthen?
MR. FERGUSO:H: Oljectlon. : \
THE COURBT: Overruled. ( / f”l‘ re A5 ""““/
R On Friday night.
Q Where were you Friday night?
MR, FERCUSON: Object. L. o N 3
PHE COGRT: Overruled. ( ‘.:/ doer. (30 2—s/
On Sth.




pid he show vou any other €irebombs? 3 \

4

{ ." /

o be
MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.(ibﬁﬁk Zrers Hoe =

A Yes, sii: he also showed us again that Friday night
... and that there Satuﬁday afternoon.
-»Qrg’f’ This was before that Saturday night. Is—that.right?
b—Yes, 1T,
'Q Mr. Hall, do you recall when the jefendant Chavis
| first told you how to‘make the firebombs and how to
throw it? '_ |
MR. Fnécusow Objection. - )
THE COURT: Overrulec'i (C /7‘ J.L"i‘ /‘)”‘ -/
A Yes, sir. - A
Q——;_Hhan_uaa_that2 '

A~ It was on a ?riday.-

o G——here—were—gou-at-that time?r
A At that time I was at the back of the cnurch at the
. air conditioﬁer unit.
Q Wors any of these defendants present other than you
and the defendant Chavis at that time?
MR. FCRGUSON: Objection.
MR. HUNEVOL: Objcction. . ‘
THE COURT: Overruled. (ZLnjplijﬁ“'I’J' -/
ﬁo, sir,
Q Now do vou recall the instructions he gave you at

,that tine as to how to make a firebomh?

PP TTATY PP T PP Ay - e -
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‘MR, FERGUSON: Objection. \

"PHE COURT: Ovcrruled.(£l£%62&27g /V“‘ ’“‘i/
-sir.. )

MR BALLANCE: Your Fonor, may we approach the
bencﬁ? |

Hr COURT: Yes, §ir;

(Conference at the bench. )'A

THE COURT: Who objected to this last questlon?
MR, HUHEVOL: I did.

MR. FERGUSON: We did.

' THE COURT: Members of the jury, vou will not

consider this testimony as to what, if anvthing,

Mr. Chavis did or said to this witness on Friday

Using this bottle -

night as acgainst Patrick, Tyndall, Jacobs,
Vereen, McFov, Epps, Moore, Wright and Shepard.
You will not consider this testimony as evidence
against either of thosa2 defendants, that is,
Patrick, Yendall, Jacobs, Vereen, MNckoy, Fops,
Moore, Uright and Shepard.

[(’ ! X
(oifltrr Foee
THE COURT: Objection as to Mr. Chavis is overruled. "j/

Using this bottle and this rag, would you describe

and show to us without using gasoline how the de-

fendant Chavig told you to make firebombhs?

Yes,

,sir.

s o @ e - - - »



You will not condiser this testimony received

against the defendants Patrick, Tyadall, Jacobs

Vereen, McXoy, Epps, Moore, Uright and Shepard.

t - -
TIPS A
Chavis is overruledi-"yﬂ—vfﬁ‘

) ".'."c ..“)

©

A '_ He first told that to - you put the gasoline in th

of the bottle, and evplained. Then he told me te
not to have the rag too loose or

either too tight, to take it and put it in like

rag gets right along here, this much in the gaso-
line, he said whenever you get réady to throw the
firebomb to take it and turn it up like this here and
turn it back up and then a little bit of gas will

run on it like to have enough where you can light

it aﬂd>it will stay lit. Then he said not to take
the firehomb and throw it overhanded because it couldl

catch hold your hair or either some of the gas would

T T T R T A A SRS S T T I TSy s T e v g S e P ARSI A S nasAs e e
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drip and catch hold to you; And he said bv holding

4t up, rach up to the neck of the bottle and explode

in your hand, he saig whenever you throw them it ia

“best to have someone else to light it because it is
‘hard to livht it and throw it at the same tine.
- He said after it is 1lit to always throw it under-

' hand and to never throw it overhand.

MR, FERGUSO?' Object move to strike.
M.‘R. HU“EVOL- ove to strlke. ,
THE COURT : Hotlon denied. (E}/!L'vf41 /J%"*““)

Now prior to the evening of Fnbruary 5 when you

-say the defendant Chav1 told you how to make a

firebomb and how to throw one, had you ever seen

‘a flrebomb before? o

NO, Sir. ) . v "-v 7 !"'” | .
 MR. PERGUSON: Objection.
MR. HUNEVOL: Objection. - 'k

/’of

- .
THE COU'%T Overruled ( "“ '1_ L L /U P -..7‘

' Had you ever learned how to make a firebomb?

No, sir.
MR. BALLANCE: Object.
THE COURT: Members of‘the juyy, Members of the
"jury,>you will noﬁ consider this testimony
as against Patrick, Tyndall, Jacobs, Vereen,

McRoy, Epps, Moore, erqht and Shepard (/7/-7(,0,(/
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o

- —N1"7
I Ldi=
[
-
. -
d y¥é& know what a firebomb was prior to that

i

Into the second window facing 6th Street.

AWbuld you'come and point that out, please?

(thness goes to the blackboard.)

HR. FB?GUSOW Objection. . .

avaw

Vd

THE COURT: 0verru1ed.[/€’f~»~; er. 12 e
It would be richt here, |
All right. Thank you. Come back to the stand,
please,

(Witness returns to the witness stand.)
Whén you threw that firehomb at that window, what,
if anything, occurred?

MR. BALLANCE: Objecct. : \

__THE COURT: Overruled. ( 8/‘~-’/CZ27‘U‘ P, """)

The'firebomb went on the inside of the store.
And'at the time it went on the inside of the stqfe

-~
what-was—itits-conditiorattimt—tine? e

e i
i
g e

. '__,_.—ﬂ"
ot - ey’

WP ——

It was burning.
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vorr

. r—And-were \ather firebombidthrown after you-threw that

one?
.' .. - ..1
- e ¥esearT o -
. Jy—égbid YUU'throw'aaymore firebomhs? L e
A Yé5, sit. e ;. . —
, - ] _ Lo
N 0.——Howr Tany-more—dic—yot throw? e
' " * !: ' : . - " - -l - -
A7 Tvo. - B s T

£~ ° Did yeu throw them at this time right after you threw

_ ‘the first oney | . -

A- :‘:U' F:LI.—. _"" ;
The other defendants that you have described, Patrick,
Tyndall, Mc¥oy and Jacobs, did they thfowrany fire-
bombs?

A Yes, sir.

MR. FERGUSON¥: Object to the leading
THE COURT: Ohjection sustained as to the leading.
1Y What, if anything, did those defendants do?
MR. FERCUSON: Object. A
myy /(’ /1 / /fo H
THE COURT: Overruled., { U702 LLAr) o )
A They also throwed firebombs. .
TIIE COURT: Who did you say?
A Patrick, Jerry Jacobs, !lcKoy and Connie Tyndall.
Q. pid you obhserve them when they threw the firebomhs?
MR, FERGUSO:l: Object. .
BT Sy}
THE COURT: Overruled,; : fALLLICT £ 54
N i 4
A Yesn, 3ir,

SRR 2 e J



1r'_“ﬁﬁ‘yvu-knew~how—man# firebombs MarvimPaTricX threw?
- :
i

,—xr“ Marvin Patrick threw two/’

g___new—d-rd-i?Ié thmw them?

'*-l-—-.—_——-"'

)./ tnderhand. | |
: Q” And where did tth hlt, if you knou?
A Into the window of the s

tore
-ﬁ-*‘“vpstuirs*orwéownstatrs°-,«’/;

L .

(};w Upstairs. 7

" Q——-and-how-abour the defendant Tyndall, did ke- throw

firebombs?
A—Yessirs .

_A.— EHe throwed hl; underhana into the store.,
e——_—%nJ—&ov—aboﬁt fhe defenaant Jaoobs and the defendant
McKoy?\ ooy
N\ . . : _
A———They throwaed thelrs underhanded into the top window
‘of the store K - -:7
Q““““ﬁrrﬁ&duyoa thraw tHc other two firebombs that YO

have described

[ PP gpmen

’/a/ Last.”™

d - %here were the other defendants at this time, if you
~ know?
A They was standing on the sidewall with their guns.
MR. FERNGUSO: Move to strike.
sy
c:t%w . THE COURT: ‘'fotion to strike denied. [Eﬂﬂft v
' / b
ﬁ’t‘;l’ ""“""‘/’
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; .- . -
.. o 4 '
j -
c. - - .
. - ...-- . ‘ : s s 4 .. .
) A—uUNEE AT oo wWiomrvon—threwr—the—firobonbs ?

Ead A A S ~ <

/k/ After I threw the firabombs Chavis tole me to throw

- ae

.' * the ‘gasoline on the door to the store.

-

,Q/ At the time that ﬁ; threw the 1ast two f:.rebombe,

e

.‘;. . .> 42 - arm? st /7

e

)}/ I tnrowed one of them - dro-wcd back on the s:.de-

walk an«" burst anqad the other one went into the window,.

[+ S The_one that dropmed down on the 51d walk where—aid

1 Athityifyowkmow? .. e
A ‘Hit on the sidewalk.
1} Did it hit anyvhere priot to that?
A No, sir. _
Q When-you threw it, where did it go?
. MR. HUIZVOL: Objection.

ol ¢ . i :
THE COURT: Overruled. [Z07 / Lrer 170 -/

A Whenaver I threw it it went up there by the window,
but it didn't go in,and whenever it came bhack down
it hit the sidwwalk, ?’ before—it--had-fell-it-had

went--out-, -
\/

- o Before it hit the *1c’le'lallf2j’ la ‘L 1er; ’,.—'/".-_'_‘::'x"f..f",

‘ ,_IL___Ies_,._s_Lr. /,
.J.’ ¥

. @&--—Dbid all of the other firchombhs qo into the windows?
S Or—whcre—éiq—t—hey-—qo?
. A—-————In&)—th&—wimimws-.

{" "‘“"’A—l I—of-thaem?

" A m-Yea,_s ir.

e

g a—— -



‘ A-—*ﬁnw~élter yewr threw the flrchonbs, what—-tf—anytﬁtnq
: s
did_you-do?—— ' ' ,//

. 0 And what, if anythinq, did you say the defendant

Chaviag said before then?

Mﬁ. BALLAHCE: Objectxon, repetitién:.
THE COURT: overruled. ! ,"' Lier M 2/
A Chavis after I threw the firebombs and the one had
bursted, Chavis then told me to pour the gasoline

e

‘on the front of the store.

[\ 3 what did you do?

,h/’ I poured gasollne at the front of it.

0. __And yhere was &he defendant Chav1s at-this time?

\: 'L-/

IT‘"“ﬂe-was still standing in the same spot across the
street.

0. And how long approximately. did it take you from
the time you first got in front of lMike's until the

time you poured the gasoline on the front door?

A No more Phan 2 or 3 minutes,

{r—— After ;ﬁh poured the gasoline on the door,'what;;
i€ anything, 4id.yowu-do? b/”'—////

,jf”'Thcn I picked up a piece of trash paper on the side
of the street and then I 1lit it and I throwed the
paper on the door uwhere the gas had been poured at.

Q tthere were the four dcfendants at this time that




. -222~ .
you say went across the street with you?
A Well whenever I had 1it it and throwed the paper,
, they went into oosition]'
Q‘“——Ea%e—POStbroﬂ_whe£a°\ﬁii
,kf’ On the same side of Mike's back in the little sort
of wooded area and then bewteen the houses.
‘1f———én—what—street2 “""’/
. b e — .
. = .
" _a" on 6th Street.
) | Q—iMEreaidTyoTgo? _
- J&’yﬂ Then I went - Chavis called me back across the Street.
o , Q—;—%ﬂnn34if—anything,_was_éaid_o;«done—at+thatmeime?
(:&h | f _ A" Then Chavis told me to come on and go on back to the
. v . T N ’ . .
"Jchurch with hln. 7
0. Was anything clse sald at this time?
He said that they w111 probab v he doing a whole lot
of running and going through close spots and that
I couldn't run as fast as the rest of them.
MR. FERGUSON: ilotion to strike.
/ .
THE COURT3: Motion to strike is denied. {f@ Cél**
_ _ - /‘/:. —
- f— At the time you crossed the street to where the ‘
- defendant Chavis was, what—was—the—condition—as to
Mike'’s Grocery store at—that—time?
It was bhurnina.
n (.72
—— here wasTlit hurn ﬁf}
. =
(:thw A~ Top and bottom.

L

s g O e .




&""Wﬁére were the flames?
,Ar ’Tne flames were coming from the inside of Mike's
and on the outside at the hottom.

= y After you came across the street and talked with the

. ) dcfendaqt Cth%s wha;, £ anything, was _Adone?
L Vi S Bty L AN
"/j/f’ Then ¢ went back to the church.

g———sio? .
. _— ) ol
*- Myseif-—amd-BrrCiEavisT

gr—-—ﬂowwdxu_ygu_go-bach.to the .chuxch

'1r-— We walked back

- N
c:ﬁmm' - A" Through the path between the third and fourth house.
0 The Same way you had come?
A 'Yes, sir.

MR. BALLANCE: Object to the leading.
THE COURT: Objection sustained. -
Q At the time that you came across the stree: to whera
the defendant Chavis was and going back to the church,
what, if anythihg, dil the dofendant say with reqard
to Mike's Grocery? |

" MR. BALLANCE: Objection, ybur Honor; lea:dinq

: again. ’ \
TIE COUR’I‘? Overruleci.(E,{,TL{",:/L;_Z;#;-,, fle, .- )
. A Thaf it was burning bheantifnlly.
csff" e pid he say anything else?

b e e ———— e e ———— L 40 i g > - T - > —

P — - s gt —

—y Auzisde » NPT TR PUTIEThw:

i
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o =224-

- < = - Cn/l\ ~ ..-'.:"‘. ,,’- & )
MR. FERGUSON: Objection. { u;«.'uf;uf o VR AR

“That we had did a good job and"€Gome on,let’s go on
t}:a X ,£to0 the church.”
M J/)‘ L*3 - » Lo v
&——io—was the defendant Chavis talkiag-—to—at-Lhat-tine?

. Ape—ite- was talking to me after he called me back across

the street. T : e
- B
No w\i’ ‘, P S AU S A.l.-é o ds 3
Q —”-—‘BTU_'HTIYOHG else ge bhack to tae churca at tinis times
¢ :!U, Stf »
. T e ) . _fi_ - __EG- s e 4 v T A
codi—Y "ng"n Yo arriv >d in the area of the

B~ 1Into the church. }f
7. /
p——Ani—wheee-did- the defendant Chavis -go? P
'F I __,.—'-""/
- ot £V 1. e
A ANTO e Ciurch.
0 Did you seec any of the other defendants in church
at this tinme?
MR.HUNEVOL: Objection. K
A 2 1 !
THE COQURT: Ovarriuled ’ P'.’.f:lj‘:)- ,l':_» ———— ,"
- & W N dy e N e N b.\.\f"—"‘r"—
A Wo one but Ann Shepard.
A— Were Zn_ex;g other veople in the church at this time?
'J\/
K YES; st 5 *
0— Approximately hau-many people were in the chmrch
at this time}
KT IaTzayTarounat s,

0 What was—thoe-noxt. thing-that—oceurred--tiat—you

Yécall?—




A Then Reginald Epps cane back,.running bacﬁ, to the
~ ' church and said that some brbthers' houses was on
fire:and so then Chavis told all of us to come on,
to let's go out there and get the furniture out
lof the houses.
Q - What does brothers méan?
A Black people's houfes was on fire.
How iong after you had thrown the firebombs at Mike's
Grocery %tore,approximately how long was it before
yqu'say the defendant Reginald Epps came back intoi
the church? “
(:%%W | A, Approximately 10 or 15 mlﬁutes.
During this time did you hear anythlng while you
vere in the church?
MR. BALLANCE: Objeétiot}:ﬁ" » . g
THE CQURT: Overruled. \er}lﬂAJ7/ E4S “““"f

Yes, sir.

A

[0} YVhat?

A There was gunfire.

Q Could you tell where it was coming from?
MR. FERGUSON: Objeétion.
THE COURT: Objection sustaine® as to the form
of the quéstion.

1 Where was it coming from if you know?

C(‘“ MR. FERGUSOU: Objection. )
’ ' /;:"',,ﬂj'l'i/jr,)! /’{f: — - /

TIIE COURT: Overruled. (T

e« o a Yy Y T i o s W




O _r A It was éominq from 6th Street.

~. Mt s MR, FLRGUSON: Move to strike.
- l-’ T ‘,,.‘. . . ;\ ’{. / /'f‘
- ;i - THE COURT: Motion to strike cenied. uCuyL,UH’ orf e e

"Q"';During,that 19 or 15 minutes, did you see any of the

- other defendants in the church?

B

MR. FERGUSON: Objection. %y
. ‘,: ; _/ /"r 3
THE COURT: Overruled.i /ALLfdrr. f5w—7
A --No one but Ann Shepard.

0 During that period of time 4id you have any con-

versation with any of the defendants in the church?

MR. FERGUSON: Objection. _ _ N

A A ) IC‘-" - . ".-’ - !4} l’

(:ﬁmw e ~ THE COURT: Ovcrruled.(hﬁﬁ?bﬂi‘i{-’*‘“‘”'/
A Mo, sir. Ann Shepard and George ¥irby and them

was talking and I was over there talking to Dentry
Walker at this time
Q Now after the defendant Epps came to the church
and after the defeadant Chavis rade the statement
that youisay he made, what, if anything, Aid vou do?
-ﬂ. * Then we—cgr2 out to Ath and Ann.
0 .Who is we? h
/1 Myself, Chavis, Reginald Epps and some others ag
ifthe church,
o MR. HUJLVOL: Objection.

T ,.r e - / .' )
— e e = i o~ ' 4 . . H f i ®
THE COUNT: Overruled. B N [Vt - /

Ct" © MR, HUNEVOL: !love to strike.
. ’: P TIY eI ae__ 4 3 : k] (‘ 4 n / A A ‘
T1ii: COURT: twotion ﬁ?ﬁl“ﬁ.‘gfé /) ;e;x:-&g..t/




ot

< o ‘)2
' R~ Came out to 5th and Ann through the path,
“Q would you desc -ribe or would you come to the dia-

gram and show where you were and how you got there

piease?
o o ' v ' - (Witness goes to the blackboard.) .
A We came between - right back up in here. %Ye came

right between here between the fourth and fifth
house where there is a small walkway between the

~ emall alley. The area back up in here is clear,

but the path runs through there, but we made a path
N
(:I from back here between the house rignt up in here of
our own.

Q.-—-Whore—é&é~yeu~qo_tn_
4?”' We came back up to Ath Street and standing right along

up in here came right along up in here.

x>

All right. If you will, come back to the stand
plecase.
(Witness returns to the witness stand.)
BOL. STROUD:.May we approach the bench, your
Honor?
(Conference at the hench.)
THE COURT: (to witness) fould you step dovn
please?

(Witness steps down from the witness stand.)

- —

e L




{

O

THE COURT: Members of the jury, we are going

May I again caution you not to discuss these
cases with you nor allow anyonc to discuss it
t

in your presence.

yourselves. Iiembers of the jury, you go nov

ourt recessed from 12: A9 antil 2:39 P M.)

SOL. STROUD: May we approach the bench, your -~

ALLEM BALL, witness for the State, having already heen

duly sworn, returned to the witness stand, and

DIRTCT EXAMINATION BY SOL. STROUD Continues:
Now after -the defendant Ipns care bLack to the church,
who left the church at that time?
MR. FERGUSOMN: Objection. .
THE COURT: Overrulnd (- .,",7:; _/,r“_ l’.’r .._411
A ngself_, Ben Chavis, Reginald Epps and others at the
churxch.
——hrtwhere—iid-you—go?
—#— We went to fth Stree
o hore—on—Lth-Street?

Lo~
A— On the vest si-de of 6th Street.




ON"’ el R T : -229~
‘ sy Ll .
NS PR : : :
P :“3.5“" ¢ -° And what was the situation on 6th Street at that time?
. : . P 4 w # . .
e 7 a7 There was Mike's Grocery on fire and this house
"‘:": o et _ . R
{f‘ff?: 7! . was on fire {iﬁdicating) and there was shootlnq.
“i. .Y Q.. ; vwnat house are you talking about that was on flre?
SRR PR o — Lt it VTaler Shat ab :vnﬂ neyxt to k{ike s .
hes RN a._ ._' The blackK 4ia&dY <TiatT Siaytehs 5%s . -
T e : e . se—was-it? Y _
el RS «0f!ua4a, ) I ;
y Une-thr?urf"ﬂalﬂ;f o L -
. B g»" Wbuld you point on the dlagram whﬂre that house is
TR el please? . 2
L S s (Wltnﬁss points)
. y A That hcuse it would he Ht here.
-fé‘w°-v'7“ Qr——“TT“YUu“wtl%7~comeﬁbagh_towthe*standap}aase.
| L ’ f':fWitness returns to the witness stand.)
: v Tact Lik G:chru-wag—onwéxre at that time?
- Lo - L f."’—p.

k- All of Mike's was on fire.. -~
Q '.-A d h ow about the one—story louse next to Mike's
‘on 6th Street? .
A The fire was at the back.of the house.

. ada’~Ana~whareﬁugreﬂan.Standinaninu;alationwtowthat
e !

' T one-stor-sf——hous&«(lnen you came back out on 6th Street?

_L/’ I was stanﬂing in the middle of 6th Street.

'ﬂrf7;ﬁﬁnﬂr*ﬂﬁﬂ%PﬁKnTTH%kﬂtéﬁiﬂg—&us#—takﬂ—the—fuier and

o o+ point-where-you—were.

A (Poiyt{nq) I was standing right along in there.

dw R v whavis | pud. anes
» oL a-—-—ﬁow—who was-fwish you at that time?
LR }Ld)"’"""' /;, Ceeks URAY
. S "y PO DA o A - o g ety AT v

e a o e



DR ‘ ‘
&———*T‘—yon—wr%&——%tﬁrn—baek_areunﬂ———&nye&e—e}qe?
k—‘-‘-ﬁcﬂ—ﬁh nv:*‘and%um*rf'?atrrc‘! ’
{Q , -Were'there any of the other defendahts there at that
_tiﬁe_ﬁhat you obsefved? ' | - 7
’ }MRA HUNEVOL} Objection.'

THE COURT: Overruled. -

MR. FERGUSON: Objection.

8/4 *Z/fn / u-w—)

.Onf__TBE COURT: Overruled. (
Li-:>ﬁo;'sir.
| And what did you do once you-arrived inféhat'greaéA
The}first thing we did was Chavis called to mé andA
Chili to observe a body being drug on the sidewalk.
MR. FERGUSOMN: Move to strike.
PHECOURT—I-didntt-hear—the ansver.
Q *-—if—yﬂu*~r%&-zestate that.pleaseess.
'____wﬂhauls,cal;ed to me.and.Chili-and- ve -observerta hody
,-Has—%eing"ﬂragged~onmtnets;acwalk.
~Q-re - Where oo

* SR ET Amadd

2213 BHIEF- = - q & re L
. rHE—eeUPTT—hoyou-ohjoct—toTt?

'MRT‘PERGUS9N¢~We~movc~tcwstrike~fb.
. ",‘s /' N

. . THE COURT: “otion to strike is denied.(;"ﬁf’f"
g~———Where~uas_thc_bnﬂg,boing_dzaggcdz. fome e

A The body was dragging on the east side of 6th Streect

towvards the north side.

,,/




o

S

L_;

Q- vas dragging y,
L MR. FERGUSON: Object.
Cotrs o tirrs £ )
THE COURT: Overruled. {il2flleds 1720 -/
. . ) . . ,JQ;J ',.'. .
‘A Twcfoff:.cers.
© . Qe——What tuno nf gFfi.cefs',’
A_-——Po}tee—offlcers.
'4y;- Were fhey in 'aniformz .
7 A' .« .. s -
ngld-gzu-tell who it was that they were dragging?

'QWas here anvthinq about the body at that time that

you can recall to Bpacrzhe at thlq tlme?

MR. FER GUSOV Objectlon.

3
s Mo, -,.___/ .

A
THE COURT : Overruled 'go ahead. (E> iﬁ'

All I know is that at that tlnn whoever it was

e

| they had on black

ﬁ““‘%ow-whero—waq~thcuboa§ﬂdzacgedz.
’3,/’ The body was dragged from the - I observed the

. N

body belng dragqed fron the second house coming up

Sth Street and going towards the last house on the

.. corner of Ann Street.
L

 cate where you first saw the body being dragged and

Would you take the yardstick now, please, and indi-

where it was dragged to on that diagram?

(Pointing) The body was - I observed the body hecing




9

“.:"F]ﬁ‘igia—f4’WH€fE‘wcrEﬁww+4u;4:L;_:imaz When you-flrst aaw the

body being draggsg:—whefe—we:e—yeu?

_,a(( I was right here.:(Pointlnq) R S
-n"'@———féhen*whaf——tf—znything+_dld_4ou—de-eut—enwﬁth_Séreet?
j/” Then ve startod gettlng the furnlture out of thm'

: people s houses. . ' |

Q """"'ﬂf“ H h ous"*"S'?"

‘f;;;_’ﬂij: Br’f The first, and second and thlrJ house.

Q-—-wou1&—you_po%rt-cut~thc—houses—on~there*nlaase9
,Af”’ (P01nt1ng) This house and this house and this house
‘ *,}right here._
A:;Q.' Durlng thzs tlne that you were taking furnlture out

;£;f5';?_oof the houses, did you hear anything?

- ICA— ?.:- ".E ] ,:..-_’ ‘_‘; - ' oo
A S MR. HUNEVOL: Objectlon.

T;;E COURT: Overruled. ( fi‘ lwr) Ar . .,,,..)

N ° .
T

- ¥ . Py 3 ' ;

- b -: .. o ” ‘ o X

- e LRRCI o

: ..i',' . ::;
s - o ' -:
s * Tt fa
-~ R 5 <

¢ ‘. L.
S . o

- . . !-L‘"

o e ’ é ) .-‘;
e . el T
BT And where was 1t draggcd to? 2
e vorat. e - v C “» =
.. P L S "-ﬁ : ‘..; 4_ “ et e . _:
S e 5:._”'“1'_MR= FFRCLSQJ; We object to ,his whol 1i - of i
PRSI =1 o A S e . RS .
e s .:“'questlonin s : L -

N l THE COUR : Overruled /Ek@;;anL,ﬁfﬁ,__.) s
sy o h e

‘N The body was dragged around the corner on Ann Street. -

PR
.
-
e
3




N L 0 What did you hear? 7 - _ :
e :?fit.h ma. HUNEVOL Objectlon. L o 'j";‘ -
) '5if;*-:f{fi THE COURT: Overruled. (E?%ﬁf"'ﬁ /V% . ——/ f: ;
”‘;;, " Gunshots. .l L .-C”,Ei? pot Bl -
Q.Wﬁérnz:ey ware- ccmnq—mtr - ‘

N o _

- ; 2 'Hﬁmmcrm&mwwlé-be—gemral 1y

,Ar/ Coming from the back of those houses in the wooder’i

- -
» .-.'."

T w . 5 -~

, ;- ‘area.’ | *ff 'v-*k'~:-:'“ ' e _
g,——""B""F"‘f‘W't_hms? U T e

L-" ‘The two houses that was burned down.

H

‘_,A:"' That area would be right back in here, {Pointing)
._CP Prior ‘to that time had yoeu-heard any- gunfire?

L. *k«w!(es,——st‘r‘.

%ﬁ.
|
|
|

THE COURT: Overruled. (P(c /¢ AET2 fjj‘ "‘"“/

‘A -~ The gunfire was coming from Ann Street at the time

. . 'after I had arrived up there.

P

e -——Nmf—up‘unbi-l——thc*tim.that—you..amzthmmzimMi-

Aure_out. of-+heH8USES, ATd you 826 anyone~tizdng-a
wbapon.of-rmy Kind? |




| pe—KLTET e - ? - ”_.fﬁﬁw_fi',”~i“, -;~f-4-

e Befor:e you started moving the furniture, dia you

see anyone flre.mg weapons of any kind"

fmz. 'FERGUSON: Objection. ' /\/ )
o THE COUR; Overruled [5@.?/0{&'77 0

Cmda T

77005 that was in the church.ww) dasls o’}ﬂ /”‘“’-’"f'?‘ -~

/ ‘Hyself, Ben Chavis, Ma'rvin‘ Patrick ani some others

that cme to the church and some of the small chlldrer

Jﬂ"di— ’

__g,, ,Durmng x.he time yrou were movxng furnlture out of the

houses?td:l.d you- see any of the other defendants

"'j':bes:ldes Chavis and Patric‘{?

A . o 'r'i e i
- K "éesl str. T

S S S , Co N

g /) mnlf’ L i R

L-a- Joe Wright, Wa) ne Moore and ‘Gonnie Tyndall

- 'Q_““'Wrer‘é"'werrthcra nel——v%a‘b-—were—-ﬂaey—ﬂmng’

,)/ They had a garden hose putt:.ng water in the garbage

-

cans.

Hu&—wkat—elsev-i—f—aﬂy-thtnq—were—they'ﬂotng—a‘-—that

7’f )

'u

wr

—k (/I‘hrow:.ng water on t‘xe house across the street where

thn telegram pole was on fire.
ﬁ—’—-‘ﬂ%a-t housa wen_—tf-q'n.:‘: throwing water an?
A '(Pointing) It would be this-house right here.

75

o - ——y

-




o ';_ _.;:-‘-.....-u ; N —2‘35- SR - 3
:' - -.‘;- /?[/ They were x*:hfofv.r_i-ir' water or t..a%use?:
§ SN e "- . _L____!Las,.—sirq because the top of it was smoking and the
- _ s telegram pole which is right in here was on fire.
" “ ~Q————I{w—-long—wer&g:'5€gil moving furniture out of tho
AT EY T nousesr—
N ,’_’EZ o PR Aroundrknutes or longer.
R | é During this time fﬁom the time vou first arrived
R o _- *'*". . there and during the time that you wlere'movinc_r out
; the furnlture; did ﬁrou hear anyone say anvthinc_r?
. MR. FERGUSON: Object. | \
. THE COURT: O.-rrt. 1led, {&WJI”“ _ 70 -'-—/
Q\" ' L. | Onl}" one‘of -the' ladies fhat was 15.v1ng in the house.
S _Q,: | »?Zhat“did she say? | |
| MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
Tzn; COURT: Overrulel /(/'2:;-/4./{ /'VO ----)
&  Whenever -
MR. HU‘\TEVOL Objection.
THE COURT: Overruled. ( EU‘?/,J.IJJ‘: f'/ .---~‘/
) j h She had mentioned something - I heard them mumbling
- : !'somet‘ai.ntj. | | .
L _ -~ MR. FERGUSON: Objcct. : '
o - THE OOURT: overruled. (E/ Zu-u l"o ...../
T s A AZ‘-I heard her -
S MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.
OT”' o ot TIE COURT: Are all of you objecting?
-'-l b ' . .




e

. MR. BALLANCE: !Move to strlke, ask for instructions

'THE COURT: Motion denied. /,uir/,imd hs. ey
During this tlme did you hear another lady saying
anythlng?

MR. FERGUSOY: bjection.. | : )

THE COURT: Overruled.( Qb”f}'&rw

-——— ittt Lo i ST T S

» ———
Ladesid b attig " o caaeiachy

. S e LE e T -
ﬁ : ~ N V. ‘> ; R = ) ) -
G -' i =236 | o :
. o . MR. BALLANCE: He said he heard a mumbling sound,
Lo ‘MR. FERGUSON: Tle hasn't identified-anything.‘
AU - " MR. HUNEVOL: As far as I know she :.s not in _ .
T court. R SRR 1,2_-// !? _} )
R . . _..._. - e Fz’na - lava- . ,/',_, ¢/
ST B . THE COURT: jectlon overruled. \\“7 ’/"“'“
R A VWhenever we fi st went to the house and I wasn 't s
;;f L standing close to the lady, ‘he-rirsu time I diﬁn’t ;
o guite understand what she was saying until we got :
ey, close up to her and then - .5 ARTTERGY- B
S . MR. FERGUSON: Ob]ectlon. | - \ ;
QE . 7L COURT: Gverfﬁzéa.kb&&{ﬁuaﬁl §Y 3 mm—y -
- ) - - . N ' . . . .
l}“ﬁ' A Then she said she had just got her furniture for
,Christmas and that her house, you know, all her
clothes and stuff were burned up, and she said how -



7

L Yes,

sir. 1’.‘Q‘g‘w':i»'lfﬂ_-f7, o T

.:;n;__;ﬂhat_uas—she—sa¥¥ag?

-;eﬁf’ She was.hollering,"Y'all put those guns down.”

Qv_'.How many times? L
o MR. FERGUSOJ. object.

THE COUR"‘: Overruled. ‘7&3,:/ g2/ VD —

."A  Three or four times. .
o . . 5
Jk?'A I es;iaated that she was richt here at the second
" house. , -
'Did yeu see hery? - ,;ii
. C . ! R b; ‘.;‘ - .
) ir—-—ﬁh:t clearly. S »:j‘f =,73 
'Q Did you sce anyone wxhh wdapons whpn you arr1Ved

in that area?

NS

MR. FER GUSON. OgjectLOﬁ.

g THE COURT: Overruled. (_/,’/‘J/,j)"b /), ..—-/

A The weapons that HarV1n Patrick Ben Chavis and

myself had. T
SIt ;/
O You still had your‘ueapons?
F !F ; 3 s | .. l-. i 4 .

j.Q " Now during the time that'you were there moving furni-

... ture out'of the houses, what portion - where were
you when you werc bringing the fur-iture out?

A We was bringing it out, putting it :1 the middle

of the street, across on the othcr zide of the

s T T AR AR
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,7; i'j gf'--'.f R T - f
TTLoL ey ' street or leaving some of it right there on the -
. _ i2 i?{{' ;';Sidewalk ' B “t. - ) ' =
tj”;'iﬁ}JQ—.‘ puring this time dld yea-see any police offzcerzér B
Ti.f:ii'}'gpl‘:!. fireme . : ’ - : X
S R - .
3 U A——YesT—8iE.
| '- § a%r— On Ann Streetk_;_;__;h‘ e
& > eat? T S S
3~ 6th and Amn.” S e
..i'g;FQ-Di“'yea-see ;av-fira truck53 o | L S
| L an” The fire truck was also parked on 6th and Ann.
v Q?“*ﬁhat—were-tne-ﬁifomen—ﬁorng——i**you—*new?
'ﬁ:’jf” The firemen was spraying water trying to get to the
- . houses. S o :

(State's Exhibits 25 and 26 marked for 1dent1—

_fication.)
13 T hand you what has been marked for identification
as State's Exhibit number 25 and ask if you can

identify that, piease.
'ffih- 'Yes, sir. |
PR Q—-———Pﬁa&t—a&—i-t’?

IR ]

fL This is the firemen standing on 6th and Ann spraying

(:QTMl e i. : water towards Mike's Grocery and the garage that
- 1-- A o .-I. . .
M4
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was on‘fire in.the'back area of Mike's.

. Now does that photograph fairly and accurately

represent the fire at Mike's as you saw it on the

“"evenlng of February 6, 19712

'MR. FER GUSON. Objection.

'“MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.
A 7 I A
THE COURT: Overruled. (Mtkzu‘rh SVe s —. /

Yes, sir.-

-~

I hand you wﬁat has been marked for 1dent1f1catlon

-'as State's “xhlbit number 26 and ask you 1if you

can identify that please.
Yes,sir. This here is 6th and Ann show1ng ‘the

house with the steeple and where Mike's Grocery

~ were after it was burned dovm.

Does that photograph fairly and accurately portray

 that area as it was on the evening of February 6,

197172

Yes, sir.
' MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.
(llen. o)

SOL. STROUD: May it please the Court, the

THE COURT:

e o e e e tm



MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.
THE bOURT: lembers of the jury, State's
"ﬁxhibigs 253and 26 are offéred at this time
by t&e State and received into evidence for
the Durpose of illustrating and explaining the
testimony of the Witness if you, members of the
jury, fina that it does illustrate and explain
the testxmory of the witnes They are not
» substantive evidence. ( //:7;,7} /“f{-“-' —e—r /
- Q. Mr. Hall, on State's Exhibit number 25 where the
(:) B " firemen are standinﬁ there, what Street is that?
A Where they are stanc:ling is Ann Streect.
Q——P?c’aiﬂ"j,ﬁou_—peifnmulﬂhﬂrn that.weould. .be.on-this
- diagramrieasei-

,Ar” That would be right in here. (P01nt1ﬁg)
Qr“-ﬁnﬁ~éo-uou_spp~ap"whouq“aulh*thatwnaotoqrﬂn19
I'..;‘-‘“""l'f’é",'""sizr-f Juou can sort of ser the houses and the

house with the steceple and you can sort of sce the

houses from Ann Street, the ones that is on 6th Street.

@ Point out on that ulaqran what houses are shown in

that photograph.

n F 4 » Vo VORI SRS S | ST JU DR TR and Y s tannn ool Lt

N \roilnuering) 10U Can sS¢e LIS Nouse riqgiau Jernc wiul

i:)k&w the steecple and you can just barely sece these two
—— e o M\




W

houses right here,

.SOL. STROUD: May I pass these among the jury,
‘your Honor?

' (Passes Ex‘xibits to jury.) ,
T
Q—-—"r—ka—l—}:- vafter you fim.saed noving the furniture

out of the houses w‘:at, - f—anything; ditt~youn do?
‘l S \ -
A~ tl‘hen/j went hahind the houses in the wooled area aund

were/ shooting at f:.remen an.l police officers.

Q.\Who vent with you "behind the houses?

A M, .Iarv1n Patrlck*x Ben C'1av1sw.v‘
Q Would you point them out please?
MR, FERGUSON: Objection. .
THE COURT: Overruled. lc—:l" t——f’”’ /-' ---)

/B/ Marvin Patrick with the beige suit on, Ben Chavis
with the black suit on.

@——Now vhera- dldayou' gd Behind tHe Noases? "
!, {1:09:
l

A" Behind here in this areca right around here. (Pointinq.)
—p B vy . J ey
' R nd--vas ,i':here@arr"o;l; lfnack there when %oudarrlvel?
r——Yes,.s8ir. ?
-‘é———-mm?_

',L” ﬁillie ‘Earl Vereen, Jerry Jacohs, Reginald Epps and
Wayne Moore.
Q Would you point them out plecase?
MR. FERGUSON: Objection.

f-, . , "'l
" THE COURT: Overruled, ~' A ,..f.’:.r R G — /
. ' ’
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A Willie Earl Veréen is the one with the
on. Jerry Jacobs is the one with the blue wet leather
coét on, and Viayne HMoore 1is the oneé one ¥
roon khit on and Reginald Epps is the one with the
beige and brown striped

4}—;—4%mme“were‘they—w§ennyon_Len:_back_Ehgzg’

/}/” They was already back there in the area.

Q ¥What, if anything, were the four of them doing when

-~
.
-

you got back there

MR. FERGUSON: Objection. N
- (fsh —j‘ f?; ;
. TT’TE COU'Q G‘\?err‘dl Gd . -"’ . A‘—i & ‘.,J. '?,‘ VAP ',1
A ——8hootine. -

Y P e b3 3 R TPk
Q hoot lnrj"' 3 - Wila C U I T T wacrivd

_A~" Shooting in the direction of 6th and Ann, dircction

where the firemen and pelicemen were.
Q Point out on there where that would be.
A {Pointing) That would be right up in here.

,Q<*: Did youn,see firemen and policemen up in that area

A

bhat you just pointed out?
oS W 7. Y- S - % & :
o How could you tell they were firemen and police-

MR. FERGUSON: Ohject.
THE COUPTI: Overruled. (%;»1 T /Eg_ _ﬁv)

A Whenever we were back in that area after the rest

R —
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of them'Cgme>back there, aftgr Ben Chavis and

~ Marvin Patrick went back there - there is a small
tin garége ﬁhat is sitting right between in here and
the firemen knocked the back of the tin of it out,
and théy.was.cominq across over in there, and we

ohservéd them cbming in there, and then we shot,

and I seen fireman drop down whenever they twere

coning in.

7

: . .
O Now after -you arrived in thq} area back there, 2i
RV P E IR S8 7 W
any-oi—tha_other.defendantqﬂcome back there?
A Yeg—sirs '

c}l» o 0 Who?

A Connie Tyndall and James MMcRoy and Joe ¥Wright.
o MR. FERCUSOMN: Yove to strike.
VAR / N i
THE COURT: Motion lanied.! /. et T e
Q Now would you point them out pleasae?
A Joe Hright is the one sitting on the front end in

the mi&dle with the brown sﬁirt and broim tie and James
McKoy is the one sitting hehind Connic Tyndall with
duggarees on and the black knit sweater, and Connie
Tyndall is the one with the orange shirt on with th
~ beard and with the thing arnaund his neck.
(State'’s Exhibits 27, 28 and 29 makked for
identification.)

(:kfw' e I hand you what has been marked for identification

- A ——— A v 5 <t e b~ TR i | i i, g T g W——
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O

as Statd's Exhibit 27 and ask you if you can identify

-
2 -that please.

A This is the areca where on Ann Street, Ann Streect
side, where Mike's Grocery was,bufned: the garage
that was next to mike's where was burned and two

.houées tﬁat was also burned.
- Q Does it show anything else?
MR. FERGUSOIl: Objection. , . \
T . *
' THE COURT: Overruled. \"Tff«'.‘;r‘/;i‘»!'.f.nf, fin, ~——)
A And it shows the house with the—people.
Is that photograph a fair and accurate representation
(}mh” of the area behind those houses as it was on the
evening of February 6, 1927172 |
MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
MR. HUNEVOL: Objectioggﬂ i Py E
THE COURT: OVerrulcd.( Lo ,--}_,;,h,gr-;.,- Foha e

A Yes, sir. Just but bushes was that thick and this

here next two-story house wés also scorcherl.
MR, FPERGUSON: lMove to strike that. | \
THE COURT: lMotion to strike deniedJ{?f37ﬂTg}fiﬂ i{"m__7;
Q Hadd fou what has been marked for identification
. as State's Exhbbit 23 and ask if you can identify
that plcase.
A Yes, sir: this here is the_small tin garage that the
(:t?w : ' » firemon tore the back of it out to come across here




._-2454 -

s vThis is the houée with the people in it,.and tﬁis
here is the garage in the ﬁiddle, and this is another
two-story house facing ann Street.

Q Is that photograph a fair and accurate represcntatian
of the tin garage that you are speaking of as it was
oh_the evening of February 6, 19712
: MR. HUMEVOL: Objection. .
‘THE COURT: Overruled.{??#ffrgéffx;f$.==*>
A Yes, sir.
| I hand you whét has been marked for identification
_ as State's E%hibit number 29 and ask if you can
c;t : ’.'v._f . identify that please.

-k Yes, sir. This herec is the alley, the driveway

in here is where the firemen went down on the ground.
.T . L[/ . .
a——Fs that photograph a fair and accurate representation
A
of the alley between the houses and the tin garage

as it was on the evening of the &th of February,

1'\ 1?
A XS, 31T o
+] Now with regard to the photograph marked as State's

Exhibit number 23, were those people there’ on the
i

evening in naue stio

n, February 6, 19712

(:tfg : . MR. FERGUSON: Objnction.
, n. |
_/1," /’—CI‘. /.“ ¢ - a)

Y £
THT COURT: Ovarru]ed. "'

- e 4 At . e M



113 Do you understand what I am talklng about’ ) }
7

I "
‘MR. FERGUSO‘I. Objection. 13-'1 / /’-f' (500 ey

Fo
3

0
a]
0]

ev living there?

Vere fhey out'on the porch liké they are in that

A ,:No, sir.- _
SOL. STROUD: Your Honor, the State would move
that these three photograpns he introduced into

vidence as State's Exhibits number 27, 28, 29%.
THE COJR;. Stat'e Exhibits 27, 28, 29 are offered
by the State and received in evidence for’the

(:?”“ - purpose of illustrating and explaining the

testimony of the witness if you, the jnury,

find that it does illustrate and explain the
:testimony of the witness and for no othar purnose.
They are not substantive evidence.

Q In this hhotograph, State's Oxhibit number 27, vonl3
you point out +he wooded arca where you-were talking
about you and the other Adafendants were?

A The wooded area is right béck in here, bhut it wasn't
that thick there.

| &——A‘&IW&\WMeﬂﬁmu&vaStreﬂ”bﬁn

rclatibn_ta_this?

A" This right here vvould be Ann Strect.

( ; . 0**“*Wou1d-y0u_show_thntmtowthemdc£cnﬂant1plcasa?

.- - e e FE
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his right here would be Ann Streect side. This right

» .

-
< : i .
here would be where Mike's and the houses were burned
"down. This right here was the area where we were
shooting at back up in here.
Q;_==;g_;hat—where*yonmeﬁe?
DV esstY.
o ﬂgggiﬁBQUSQﬂ;aI~hauenLtwseenwthatm.
.mﬂa~eeﬁ3?e*5howwit”te?Mr:*?Erqusong
’}!/ The wooded érea is right there.
,é Wow when fou and the nine defendants that you
7 | ~ have described were in the wooded area back there,
(3;“' R what, if anything, did you all have in yonr
poséession? |
MR. FLRGUSON: Objection.
.MR. HUNEVOL: Objection. : -,
THE COURT: Overrulec‘...{ s I biry £00 o /
A Guns.
Q Wwhat, if anything, were you.doing with the guns
while you were back there?
MR. FERGUSOH: Objection. _,
THE COURT: Overruled.{/ :f 'ﬁ,;__,.; J Y fiv, oen j
A  Firing at the police and firemens.
AQJ: " pDid yoﬁ fire ygﬁg?gun?
K Yesy—olr. i 7
e wyf Y
(}, *ﬁ—-—Hou"many—gimeﬂ*diﬂ~yoﬂ fixe ybu{fQunz
\-
P R ——— B EIN—— — .



O |

deféndants?

- Q}A._—-e-'-!"
fg————L ) ad A e

»

4

Q | What were they doing with th weir gquns, if anything?

A Firing tcwar@s the same directions.
| MR. ﬁUHEVOL: Object and move to strike as to )
the other defendants. - \ ey
':THE COURT: Objection OVeruled.{EEQ?EZEQ;/f¥3:—~37}'
Q How long were you back in that direction in which
you were firing? ,v
MR. FERGUSON: Object to the leading. S !:.-ﬁ.ffrtrn )
A An hour and a half. fseom g
o And during- the time that you were back there, did
any of the defendants say anything that you
recall?
MR; FERGUSOM: Objection.
MR. hUNEVOL' Objpctlon.
THE comu. overruled. ( AL bn‘ fis, .—-/
A Only whenever we ot ready to leave to go back to

the church.
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Q Now}p:ior to £ﬁat time'durinq'éﬁe time éhat
you‘ﬁere'back-there, did you receive gunfire
of any klnd?

”'m. chusow. Obj..ct. 7

i;{:‘_;!'fl-f /l/v': )

THE COUn;: overruled.

-

A ~ Yes, sir.
Qr———Freﬂ-whab—afea?
-~k Fron the area of Ann Street, 6th and Ann.

Q 'And what was said and by whon prior to the
Cia ' ' S time you left to go back to the church?
MR. FERGUSOﬂ: Chijection.
1Cr T 21, \.
TKE COURT: Overrulcd.(Lbiailiﬂia-/iézw -/
- - '(
A Ben Chavis told us to come on, for everybodv

to come oh, and "let's run back to the church.
0 And what, if‘anythinq, did vou and the defondants
you have described do at that time?
MR. HBUMNEVOL: Ob]nctlon.
THE COURT: 0verru1e.:1.(‘-:'J,x_‘,.’);.‘"‘.zf' P A2 -.—--,)
A As we were coming out from the back we were

shooting as we were coming bhack.

(r.w
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&p———%kwrﬂé&—yeu—qo-back—to—the—chnrch?
' :,Jk”'We went back to the church on 6th Street.
Qh~—v6how~hom.¥numcame_nub—eﬁ~the~area‘ﬁnﬁ—wherv“you
aﬁeﬁtf”
“,;,Lw’ We came out of the area along up in here.

(Pointing) From behind up in here an

Qa

av s,
tThen w

came - instead of coming back through the path

we run around up this way and came back to the church.
e
pid yeu-return to the church .at that time3
_L—-—#¥esv-sir.
S . .
(:5 : .'"_Qn___ﬂho—else-returned~£0wbhe—chnnchmiimzouqhﬁow?
ij’ Ben Chavis and Marvin Patrick and the rest of
-+ 2 ]
the"ll A" .!, N _:.1’ -[(!, (/_ 2.5. /2 ’_"f‘.){.,
o All of the defendants you have described?
MR. FORGUSON: Objaction. \
w (e, -} ! .:
THE COURT: Overruled. (X" g futi fviio)/
A No, sir. The only ones I saw back at the church

(pf“' vin .
0 " The others weren't at the church at that tim
A Vo, sir.
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